(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)
I
I

_Please let me know. Thank you.

Respectfully,
AS-

Andrew Smith
Assistant Director
United States Marshals Service

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
I

UNCLASSIFIED // FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

From: Berman, Keri L. (CIV) <kberman@CIV.USDOJ.GOV>
Sent: Monday, August 3, 2020 11:35 AM

L (b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(F)

H(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(F) Auerbach, Gerald (USMS)
5(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Dickinson, Lisa (USMS) {(YEOROIGI(®)
(b) (6), (b) (V)(C), (b) (7)(F)

- Byl SEEMSYSE(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: Declaration re: draw down and unique identifiers

Good Morning,

Thanks,

2020USMS35485-000272



Keri

From: [(QFONOIGIONOIVIE)

Sent: Sunday, August 02, 2020 12:03 PM

To: Berman, Keri L. (CIV) (RO NOIHWI(®)

@H(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(F) Auerbach, Gerald (USMS)
5(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Dickinson, Lisa (USMS) {(YEOQROIGQI(®)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(F)

Smith, Andrew (USMS) {(QXQNOIQI(®)

]
Subject: RE: QISR
(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)
.
|

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C). (b) (7)(F)

Associate General Counsel
Office of General Counsel
United States Marshals Service

b) (6), (b) -
Crystal Gateway 3, -

Washington, DC 20530-0001
I
I

From: Berman, Keri L. (CIV) <kberman@CIV.USDOJ.GOV>

Sent: Sunday, August 2, 2020 10:48 AM

e(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(F)

wH(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(F) Auerbach, Gerald (USMS)
(b) (6), (D) (7)(C) Dickinson, Lisa (UsMS) {OICONOIGIO)]

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(F)

Subject: RE: (RISHOIQI®




ALLE(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(F)

Sent: Sunday, August 02, 2020 10:15 AM

To: Berman, Keri L. (CIV) (YO R OIN(®)

b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(F) Auerbach, Gerald (USMS)

b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Dickinson, Lisa (USMS) {(JXEONQXAI(®)!
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(F)
I
Subject: Fwd:
Keri:see below. ((JES)NM(IXTAS)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(F)

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Smith, Andrew (USMS)" <{{JRXE)M(IXEA(®)

Date: August 2. 2020 at 10:05:30 AM EDT

HC) ©). 1) ()G, e 00

(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)

Andrew Smith
Assistant Director
United States Marshals Service

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

UNCLASSIFIED // FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

I(6) (6), (b) (7)(©), (b) (7)(F)

Date: 8/2/20 10:00 AM (GMT- 0500 DTG
;(:bjescltl:nlg:e :iS) 5(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)

2020USMS35485-000274





